

8/15/08 TEGA Near Term Activities: hle

Deleted: 3

Sol 75 – LT Ramp on Rosy Red, EEPROM update (uplink Saturday night, downlink Sunday 8/10)

Sol 76 – HT Day 1 on Rosy Red. Uplink Sunday night, downlink Monday afternoon – report on results Tuesday 8/12/08 am.

Sol 77 – HT Day 2 & Checkout, Uplink Monday - Downlink Tuesday late afternoon 8/12, report on results Wednesday 8/13/08 am.

Sol 78 – Pump, Uplink Tuesday night 8/12, Downlink Weds night, 8/13, report on Thursday 8/14 am.

Deleted: afternoon

Sol 79 – TA 7 Door open - removed pump on Sol 78 – checkout data indicated residuals already low and had a pump in Sol 78. Uplink Weds night, Downlink Thursday 8/14 night, report on Friday morning.

Deleted: late afternoon

Sol 80 – Pump, **& EEPROM (analog table update)**, Uplink Thursday night, Downlink Friday afternoon 8/15, report on Saturday 8/16 am.

Deleted: & Library Update

Note: This may get shifted to Sol 81 if Strategic Systems does not have time to review all of the test results. Library update was not ready – validation still inprocess.

Sol 81 – Library update was pulled due to validation delays. Move to Sol 82. Down day for TEGA, uplink Friday – RAC image of TA7 door open. RA will acquire the sample. Library update will go in the PM pass for Sol 81.

Sol 82 – EEPROM update – Binary file load. We have added a MT Ramp after LT Ramp. Need to get the eeprom update and crc binary file load request in as early as possible Saturday. Spoke with Guinn and felt if this is validated by APAM, we can go with it. Uplink Saturday. RA will hold the sample.

Deleted: Down day for TEGA,

Deleted: u

Sol 83 – Sample Acquire/LT Ramp, TA 7 Burned Alive, uplink Sunday night, downlink late afternoon Monday, report on Tuesday 8/19/08 am.

Sol 84 – MT, uplink Monday night, downlink late afternoon Tuesday report on Wednesday 8/20/08 am.

Deleted: HT Day 1,

Sol 85 – HT Day 1, uplink Tuesday night, downlink late afternoon Wednesday report on Thursday 8/21 am.

Deleted: 2 & Checkout

| Sol 86 – HT Day 2, Checkout, uplink Weds night, downlink late afternoon Thurs, report on Friday 8/22 am.

Deleted: TEGA Pump,

| Sol 87 – TEGA Pump, uplink Thurs night, downlink late afternoon Friday, report on Friday 8/23/08 am.

Deleted: Open Door (TBD), TEGA
ATM: